



📍 Edinburgh, United Kingdom
☎ (+44) 0774 742 2477
✉ mario.parrilla@emailton.com
in linkedin.com/in/marioparrilla
Bē be.net/marioparrilla

EDUCATION

Present

**Edinburgh Napier
University**

User Experience Design

2020 to 2021

Edinburgh College

HND UX Design

2017 to 2018

Edinburgh College

HND Interactive Design

2015

Edinburgh College

NPA Art & Design

2009 to 2010

**Escuela De Arte De
Granada**

Professional Web Design

2007 to 2009

**Escuela De Arte De
Granada**

Professional Graphic
Designer Diploma

2005 to 2007

Escuela De Arte De Motril

Bachelor of Art

2004

System Informatic School

Website Development

PROFILE

Skilled and passionate UX/UI, Graphic, Web and Video-Animation Designer. I am confident working with teams or alone in a hands-on environment and running projects from briefing to sign off.

Currently studying User Experience Design at Napier University in Edinburgh, after two years working as Graphic Designer and Creative Manager. Looking for a new role that complements my skills and experience. Available immediately.

WORK EXPERIENCE

July 2018 to July 2020 | Global Voices Ltd

Graphic Designer and Creative Manager

- Development of corporate graphic and web design for the company (external and internal), including stationery, digital brochures, email campaigns, web landing pages, promotional videos and animations, training videos, etc.
- Managing projects with different departments: Accounts, Financial, Business Development, Human Resources, Interpretation, Linguists and Quality Control.
- Managing translation of graphic, web and email projects into different languages (English, Italian, French, German, Spanish, etc.), to target international markets.
- Web developer team member in the Software Development Department, especially providing CSS support to improve UX/UI in corporate software.
- Organising tasks for international interns, in coordination with Head of Marketing Department.

September 2015 to August 2018 | Seven Ideas

Graphic and Web Designer Manager

- Managing graphic and web design projects for different companies and associations. Meeting clients frequently to understand their requirements and project scopes.
- Creation of project schedule and coordination with clients.
- Development of project concepts and research with optimal workflow. Tasks organised with team.
- Managing web services and SEO to improve usability.



📍 Edinburgh, United Kingdom
☎ (+44) 0774 742 2477
✉ mario.parrilla@emailton.com
in linkedin.com/in/marioparrilla
Bē be.net/marioparrilla

SKILL SET

- Graphic Design
- UI/UX Design
- Web Development
- Video/Animation
- Branding
- Project Management
- Market Research
- Wireframing
- Usability Testing
- Driving License

SOFTWARE

- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe InDesign
- Adobe Dreamweaver
- Adobe After Effects
- Adobe Audition
- Adobe Media Encoder
- Adobe Acrobat DC
- Figma, Sketch, InVision
- Miro, Mural
- CMS WordPress
- Netsuite
- Google Analytics
- Sublime Text 3
- PHP
- Java Script / jQuery
- CSS3
- HTML5
- FTP Filezilla
- MailChimp
- Microsoft Office
- Windows/Mac OS
- Android/Apple

WORK EXPERIENCE

(Continued)

January 2010 to February 2014 | Zita Grafica

Graphic and Web Designer Manager

- Developed many different projects: logotypes, brochures, posters, infographics, video and animations, websites, magazines, books, presentations, etc. and always guaranteed that they exceed the expectations of the clients.
- Advise of the most appropriate graphic and web design options based on the client requirements, objectives and budgets.
- Maintaining and update client's websites, including graphics and contents.
- Supervision of all graphic materials in order to ensure the quality and accuracy in the design, printed and digital.
- Also, managing some office administration, as preparing budgets, invoices, calculate taxes.

January 2009 - January 2010 | Grafisur Digital

Graphic Designer and Print Assistant

- Working across a wide variety of digital and print projects (logotypes, posters, flyers, signs, brochures, magazines, books, adverts, exhibition graphics, etc.).
- Preparing and successfully printing design both internally and externally.
- In charge of the creative aspects of the projects.

LANGUAGES

English (fluent), Spanish (native), Italian (beginner).

REFERENCES

Mr Scott Baxter

**Head of Human Resources at
Global Voices Ltd.**

human.resources@globalvoices.
co.uk
Tel. 0845 130 1170

Mr Alex Gunn

**Lecturer of Design Media and
Computing at Edinburgh College**

Alex.Gunn@edinburghcollege.
ac.uk
Tel. 0131 297 8794